

ROBERTO SCIASCIA

SENIOR AGILE PROJECT MANAGER

BACKGROUND

I am a **technical** person, an enthusiastic **Agilist**, and a Certified Scrum **Product Owner** and **ScrumMaster**, with an extended experience gained working for nearly 20 years in many roles, companies and businesses over the entire Software Development Life Cycle.

My agile mindset leads me to believe that quality can be achieved by **people** working together with the right **process**, aimed at delivering often and regularly and getting qualified feedback in order to continuously adjust the product and the process.

EXPERIENCE

- 2015–present **Product Owner @ BMW Car IT**
Ulm, Germany
- 2014–2015 **Development manager, Agile coach and Product Owner @ SatProf Engineering**
Almere, The Netherlands
- 2013–2014 **Product Owner @ eVision**
Den Haag, The Netherlands
- 2008–2013 **Developer, Scrum Master and Product Owner @ Irdeto Access**
Hoofddorp, The Netherlands
- 2000–2008 **Developer**
Various locations

EDUCATION

- 2020 (planned) **Project Management Foundations short course**
University of Cape Town (UCT)
- 2013 **Certified Scrum Product Owner**
Scrum Alliance, London (Cohn)
- 2011 **Scrum Master Certification**
Scrum Alliance, Amsterdam (Sutherland)
- 2004 **BEng Computer Engineering**
Università degli Studi di Pisa

SKILLS

- Agile
- Scrum
- Kanban
- Product Owner
- ScrumMaster
- Lean
- SDLC
- eXtreme programming
- Pair programming
- code review

AREAS OF INTEREST

- Automotive
- Digital TV
- Agile coaching
- Agile transformation
- Scaling Agile frameworks
- Requirement engineering
- Product strategy

SOFTWARE

- Atlassian Jira
- Atlassian Confluence
- MS Office
- Balsamiq Mockups
- Gimp

CONTACT

Roberto Sciascia
Address: Zeitblomstr. 31 – 89073 Ulm (D)
Web: www.robertosciascia.com
Mobile: +49.1520.441.42.41